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Malave, Erin
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From: Beltre, Wiljon W. [Wiljon.Beltre@orlandohealth.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 10:58 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Adress change

! would like to request an address change for my corporation. The name of the corporation is Wiljon W.
Beltre, MD, PA. The document number is P 10000065880, The new address is 106 Boston Ave. Suit
206 Altamonte Springs, FI 32701. Please rfake the change. Thank you, ;
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This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressée(s) named above. If you are
not the intanded recipient, any review, use, or distribution of this e-mail message and any attached files is strictly pronibited.

This communication may contain material proleded by Federal privacy regulations, attormey-client work product, or other privileges. If you
have received this confidential communicalion in error, please nofify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently
delete the original message. Ta reply to our email administrater directly, send an email to: poslmaster@urlandfhealth .com .

If this e-mail message concems a contract matter. be advised that no employee or agent is authorized to conclude any binding agreement
on behalf of Orlando Health by e-mail without express written confirmation by an officer of the carporation, Any views or opinions presented
in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do nat necessarily represent those of Orlando Health.
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